



Tendering Committee

Date:	Wednesday, 17 February 2021
Time:	09:15
Format:	Zoom Video Conference
Contact:	Scott Kelly, Committee Officer Email: <u>scott.kelly@west-dunbarton.gov.uk</u>

Dear Member

Please attend a meeting of the **Tendering Committee** as detailed above.

The Convener has directed that the powers contained in Section 43 of the Local Government in Scotland Act 2003 will be used and so Members will attend the meeting remotely.

The business is shown on the attached agenda.

Yours faithfully

JOYCE WHITE

Chief Executive

Distribution:

Councillor J. Finn (Chair) Councillor G. Casey Councillor I. Dickson (Vice Chair) Councillor D. Docherty Provost W. Hendrie Councillor M. McNair Councillor L. O'Neill Councillor B. Walker

All other Councillors for information

Chief Officer – Supply, Distribution and Property Chief Officer – Regulatory and Regeneration

Date of Issue: 4 February 2021

TENDERING COMMITTEE

WEDNESDAY, 17 FEBRUARY 2021

<u>AGENDA</u>

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are invited to declare if they have an interest in any of the items of business on this agenda and the reasons for such declarations.

3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

5 – 6

Submit, for approval as a correct record, the Minutes of Meeting of the Tendering Committee held on 13 January 2021.

4 OPEN FORUM

The Committee is asked to note that no open forum questions have been submitted by members of the public.

5 CONTRACT AUTHORISATION REPORT – PROCESSING AND 7 – 9 TREATMENT OF MIXED SCRAP METAL

Submit report by the Chief Officer – Supply, Distribution and Property seeking approval to authorise the Chief Officer – Regulatory and Regeneration to conclude the award of the contract for the Processing and Treatment of Mixed Scrap Metal.

TENDERING COMMITTEE

At a Meeting of the Tendering Committee held by video conference on Wednesday, 13 January 2021 at 9.15 a.m.

Present: Provost William Hendrie and Councillors Gail Casey, Ian Dickson, Diane Docherty, Jim Finn, Marie McNair, Lawrence O'Neill and Brian Walker.

Attending: Angela Wilson, Chief Officer – Supply, Distribution and Property; Annabel Travers, Procurement Manager; David Aitken, Business Partner – Strategic Procurement; and Scott Kelly, Committee Officer.

Councillor Jim Finn in the Chair

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

It was noted that there were no declarations of interest in the item of business on the agenda.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The Minutes of Meeting of the Tendering Committee held on 2 December 2020 were submitted and approved as a correct record.

OPEN FORUM

The Committee noted that no open forum questions had been submitted by members of the public.

CONTRACT AUTHORISATION REPORT – DESIGN AND INSTALLATION OF 3G PITCHES AT OUR LADY OF LORETTO PRIMARY SCHOOL AND ST MARY'S PRIMARY SCHOOL

A report was submitted by the Strategic Director – Transformation and Public Service Reform seeking approval to authorise the Strategic Lead – Regulatory to conclude the award of contract for the Design and Installation of 3G Pitches at Our Lady of Loretto Primary School and St Mary's Primary School. After discussion and having heard the Business Partner – Strategic Procurement, the Procurement Manager and the Chief Officer in further explanation of the report and in answer to Members' questions, the Committee agreed:-

- (1) to authorise the Strategic Lead Regulatory to conclude, on behalf of the Council, the award of the contract for the Design and Installation of 3G Pitches at Our Lady of Loretto Primary School and St Mary's Primary School (Alexandria) to Ecosse Sports Ltd; and
- (2) to note: (i) that the contract shall be for a maximum period of 23 weeks and at a value of £224,066 ex VAT; and (ii) that the estimated commencement date was February 2021.

The meeting closed at 9.40 a.m.

WEST DUNBARTONSHIRE COUNCIL

Report by the Chief Officer – Supply, Distribution and Property

Tendering Committee: 17 February 2021

Subject: Contract Authorisation Report - Processing & Treatment of Mixed Scrap Metal

1. Purpose

1.1 The purpose of this report is to seek the approval of the Tendering Committee to authorise the Chief Officer - Regulatory and Regeneration to conclude the award of the contract for the Processing & Treatment of Mixed Scrap Metal.

2. Recommendations

- **2.1** It is recommended that the Tendering Committee:
 - a) Authorise the Chief Officer Regulatory to conclude on behalf of West Dunbartonshire Council (the Council), the award of the contract for the Processing & Treatment of Mixed Scrap Metal to Doherty and Lafferty Limited trading as Forge Metal Recycling Limited.
 - b) Note that the contract shall be for 3 years with an option of a 1 year extension, with a maximum contract period of four years and at a forecasted value of £120,000 income for four years to the Council ex VAT. The estimated commencement date of the contract is 01 March 2021.

3. Background

- **3.1** The Council require a competent service provider to carry out the processing, treatment and recycling of scrap metal collected by Waste Services at the household waste recycling centres (HWRC). The recycling of mixed scrap metal will support the Council to meet their recycling targets.
- 3.2 The forecasted income from the Processing & Treatment of Mixed Scrap Metal supports the waste services wider budget that was approved at Council on 27 March 2019. This procurement exercise has been conducted in accordance with the Council's Standing Orders and Financial Regulations and the *Public Contracts* (Scotland) *Regulations 2015* (above the EU threshold) for Services. A Contract Strategy document was also approved by the Business Partner Strategic Procurement Place on 13 August 2020.

4. Main Issues

4.1 A further competition was issued to the 31 service providers awarded on to the Scotland Excel's Dynamic Purchasing System for the Treatment and Disposal of Recyclable and Residual Waste (ref 27-17), under Lot 7 Treatment of Mixed Scrap Metal on 26 November 2020. Nine service providers expressed an interest, with two service providers submitting a response by the deadline for the submissions of 2pm on 17 December 2020.

4.2 The two tender submissions were evaluated by representatives from Waste Services and Corporate Procurement Unit against a set of award criteria which was based on Total Cost of Ownership (TCO) / Quality ratio of 85% / 15%. The scores relative to the award criteria of each tenderer are as follows:

		Doherty and	Enva Scotland
		Lafferty Ltd	Ltd
Quality	Sub	Weighting	Weighting
	Section		
	Weighting		
Service Delivery & Methodology	7.5%	5.8125%	7.5%
Social Benefits (Community			
Benefits)	3%	3%	3%
Contract Monitoring and			
Management	1.5%	1.3875%	1.5%
Staffing Project Team Structure	0.75%	0.58125%	0.75%
Business Continuity Planning &			
Phase Out Plan & Exit Strategy	0.75%	0.5625%	0.4875%
Sustainability	0.75%	0.5625%	0.5625%
eProcurement	0.375%	0.28125%	0.375%
Commitment to Fair Working			
Practices	0.375%	0.28125%	0.375%
Quality Sub-Total %:	15%	12.46875%	14.55%
TCO Sub Total %	85%	85%	43.79%
Total Score	100%	97.46%	58.34%

- **4.3** It is recommended that the contract is awarded to Doherty and Lafferty Limited, of Dumbuck Yard, Dumbarton.G82 1EG, who has provided the most economically advantageous tender. The contract shall be for a maximum period of four years and at an estimated income value of £120,000 for four years, ex VAT. The value of the contract may vary and is dependent on the tonnage of mixed scrap metals received into the HWRCs and the published market rates.
- **4.4** Doherty & Lafferty Limited has committed to paying all staff as a minimum, the UK Real Living Wage (min. of £9.50 per hour).
- **4.5** Doherty & Lafferty Limited has committed to the delivery of the following social benefits which will be discussed at the implementation meeting and actions to take these forward will be agreed:
 - £300 of sponsoring a charity that promotes physical or mental health or wellbeing; and
 - Donation of £300 of materials to support a local community project.

5. People Implications

5.1 There are no people implications as a result of this report.

6. Financial and Procurement Implications

6.1 The contract will bring an income to the Council and support any financial costs in respect of this contract and delivery of this service for Waste Services, in line with current budget levels.

7. Risk Analysis

7.1 The successful service provider has no known links to Serious and Organised Crime which would have significant political and reputational ramifications for the Council.

8. Equalities Impact Assessment (EIA)

8.1 An equalities screening was undertaken and the results confirmed there are no equalities impact.

9. Consultation

9.1 Finance Services, Legal Services and Waste Services have been consulted in relation to the content of this report.

10. Strategic Assessment

10.1 This report contributes to the Council's Strategic Priorities and particular towards efficient and effective frontline services that improve the everyday lives of residents by supporting recycling levels to maintain sustainable and attractive local communities.

Name: Angela Wilson Designation: Chief Officer for Supply, Distribution and Property Date: 28 January 2021

Person to Contact:	Alex Grace, Senior Procurement Officer, Corporate Procurement Unit Telephone 01389 737828 Email: <u>alex.grace@west-dunbarton.gov.uk</u>
Appendices:	None
Background Papers:	The Contract Strategy EIA Screening
Wards Affected:	All Council Wards.